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DATE: November 6, 1997 
TO: Dilector, DMlioa of Reconll IDd Repon1na (Bayo) 

FROM: Division of Auditing and Financial Analyall (J~ 
Division of Lepl Services (Keating) ti~ ~ \J ~ 

RE: Application of Florida Power and Liaht to Issue and Sell Securities 

A&eada: Place on November 18, 1997 • Coment Agenda 

Critical Dat-= Nooe 

Special Imtalldlem: S:\PSC\AFA\WP\971304.RCM 

Please place die followiaa request for 1ppHcation on tbe come.- qenda for approval: 

Docket No. J J IDS I • • Applicadoo of Florida Power IOd Liaht Company (FPL) for 
approval to ilme, lell mtJ/ar em.nae any combination of Iona-term debt and equity 
securities mtJ/or to 1•nw lilbWdea or obUptiom u paaramor, eodoner or surety in an 
aggregate •""Rim not to exceed $1.3 billion durina the twelve months endin& December 31, 
1998. FPL allo leeks IUlhority to enrer iDlo forward refunding or forward swap contracts 
during calendlr ,ear 1998, and in coqjunction with tbete forward COntrlCtS, FPL seeks 
authority to iwe and 1ell up to $151 million of securitiel through December 31, 2002. In 
addition, FPL leeks IUlhority to mac and ICll lhort-term securities duriDa tbe calendar years 
1998 and 1999 in an amount or llDOWltl such that the aggregate principal IJJ10UDl of sbon­
tcnn securida oufltlMi.ng at the time of sale will not exceed 2S % of FPL' s gross revenues 
during the precedina twelve months of operation. 
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